Tulare Public Cemetery District
900 EAST KERN AVENUE**TULARE, CALIFORNIA 93274**PHONE (559) 686-5544

AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA

Audit Committee Meeting
September 17, 2021
9:00 A.M.

PRELIMINARIES:
1.1 Callto Order
1.2  Roll Call
1.3  Recognition of Visitors

OPEN SESSION:

2.1 Approval of the August 20, 2021 Minutes
2.2 Approval of July 2021 August 2021 Financials
2.3 District Manager's Report

ADJOURNMENT:

OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

ALL WRITINGS, MATERIALS AND INFORMATION PROVIDED TO THE BOARD FOR THEIR
CONSIDERATION RELATING TO ANY OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS OF THE MEETING ARE
AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS MONDAY THROUGH

FRIDAY 8:00 AM — 5:00 PM AT THE ADMINISTRATION OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT LOCATED AT 900 E.
KERN AVE., TULARE, CA 93274

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU SHOULD NEED
SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE BOARD
OFFICE AT (559) 686-5544 TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.




Rules of Decorum

e Meetings of the Tulare Cemetery District shall be conducted in an orderly manner to
ensure that the public has a full opportunity to be heard and that the deliberative process
of the Trustees is retained at all times.

+ No person in the audience at a District meeting shall engage in disorderly, boisterous
conduct or other acts which disturb, disrupt or otherwise impede the orderly conduct of
any District meeting.

e The Chair shall request that a person who is breaching the rules of decorum be orderly
and silent. If, after receiving a warning from the Chair, a person persists in disturbing the
meeting, the Chair shall order him or her, to leave the District meeting.

e If such person does not remove himself or herself, the Penal Code provides that every
person who, without authority of law, willfully disturbs or breaks up any meeting, not
unlawful in its character, is guilty of a misdemeanor.

Addressing the Cemetery Board

o No person shall address the Trustees without first being recognized by the Chair.

o Each person shall confine his or her remarks to the agenda item.

e Each person shall limit his or her remarks for business items or oral communications to
three minutes, with a total of 15 minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period unless
further time is granted by the Chair.

o All remarks shall be addressed to the Trustees as a whole and not to any single member
thereof, unless in response to a question from such member.

* No question may be asked of the Trustees without permission of the Chair.

Trustee Conduct

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees agree to disagree.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees when desiring to speak shall address the Chair
and confine their remarks to the questions under debate.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will use respectful language, will not shout nor use
aggressive behavior when communicating ideas, beliefs or comments.

¢ The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not allow personal attacks on staff, each other,
or the public.

o The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not condone issues brought before the board
that warrant public review without allowing the staff to review the situation and/or
permission to add to the board agenda. Issues that warrant review, discussion and/or
consideration of the legislative body shall be presented at an open and public meeting in
a courteous and professional manner.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not condone grandstanding.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not belabor issues that have either been
resolved or tabled to ensure continued productive discussions and decisions.

e The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will be proactive in addressing disagreements with
fellow members or staff by directly addressing concerns with that member through
meaningful and respectful dialogue.



Tulare Public Cemetery District
Audit Committee Meeting Minutes
August 20, 2021

CALL TO ORDER:

The Tulare Public Cemetery Audit Committee meeting on July 20, 2021 was called to
order at 9:03 A.M., at 900 E Kern Ave, Tulare, California by Committee Chair Steve
Presant. Committee Members Linda Maloy, Jim Pennington, and Yolonda Allen were
present. Manager Clara Bernardo was in attendance.

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS: There were two visitors.
OPEN SESSION:

2.1 — Presant approved Minutes of July 20, 2021 by consensus.
2.2 — Maloy moved to approve June 2021 financials. Vote (4-0)

2.3 — Discussion of Resolution moving Endowment Interest from Fund 773 totaling
$23,473.64 to Fund 817. Presant approved by consensus.

2.4 — Discussion of Resolution moving Endowment Interest Fund 817 totaling
$86,503.89 to Fund 772 or Fund 807 because of past capital project costs. Consensus
of support and recommend to Fund 807.

2.5 — Discussion of Resolution updating Maximum Bank of the Sierra Revolving Fund
Balance. Presant approved by consensus of support.

2.6 - Review of Proposed Price Increase of Fees.
2.7 — Manager made her report on four items.

ADJOURNMENT:
Committee Chair Presant adjourned the meeting at 11:04 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Audit Committee Member

Page 1|1



2:12 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

09/15/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2021
Jul 31, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
00 - Clearing Acct. 14,185.25
10100 - Petty Cash 533.01
10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT 2,034.55
10500 - Cash in Treasury (772) 393,139.62
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773)
1620 - Edowment Care 1620 316,017.92
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773) - Other 1,287,459.23
Total 10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773) 1,603,477.15
10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807) 95,421.40
10900 - Endowment - Unreserved (817) 353,951.12
Total Checking/Savings 2,462,742.10
Other Current Assets
10 - Customer Balance Due 263.17
12001 - Undeposited Funds 4,016.40
Total Other Current Assets 4,279.57
Total Current Assets 2,467,021.67
TOTAL ASSETS 2,467,021.67
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 31,800.75
Total Accounts Payable 31,800.75
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 8,823.47
24010 - Pension Payable 4,999.41
24020 - Health Insurance Payable 538.99
25500 - Sales Tax Payable 913.79
Total Other Current Liabilities 15,275.66
Total Current Liabilities 47,076.41
Total Liabilities 47,076.41
Equity
30000 - Fund Balance 2,264,918.96
31100 - Retain Earnings 169,304.34
Net Income -14,278.04
Total Equity 2,419,945.26
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,467,021.67

Page 1



| abed

00z Ll o] L 0 asuadxg juswasinquiiay abesjiiy - $Z0L
000'02 199°'L 0 2991 ] aoueunsuy - 010
005'L oT4 X974 szl £ev sa)jddng pjoyasnoH - 600.
000'6. 052’9 G09'g 052'9 §09'9 sjdAip pue sjnep - 9001
000'9 005 08¢ 00S 08¢ SuofjesiuNWWoss|al - S00.L
000'.L €85 0 €85 0 sa|jddng [euosiad pue Bulylold - $00.L
00§ Zv 0 zy 0 safnjeuad - £00.L
000'12L #80'09 256°L8 #8009 256'LS syjeuag safojdwz pue jloiked - 0009 €101
0 0 ] 0 0 J8yl0 - sjyeuag aakojdwy pue |joiked - 0009
000°¢ 052 Gyl 052 oi4} ‘suj yuswiojdwoaun - 9109
000°02 299°L 120 199'L 120'2 su| uoijesusdwio) SIaNIOM - §109
000°0¥ pee'e 6¥0'c yee'e 6v0'c a1edipay pue £1indag [e120g - 7109
000°GY 052'S 6vE'e 082’ 6vc'8 uofod (JSjuswiainay - 1109
000'f £ee 0 gee 0 $9894 $10)2211Q - 8009
000 £ee 0 €ee 0 djoH enx3 - 5009
00062 0sZ'9 0 052'9 0 sjysuag douBINSU| YIfeaH - $009
000'G Ly 106 Ly 106 SUNLIAAQ - 2009
000'625 0SL'EY 180'€h 0S.L'ey 180'cy lloihed senbay - 1009
s)yauag oakojdwig pue jjoihed - 0009
asuadx3g
008'6¢€'L 059'LLL 6£9'1L8 069'L11 6£9'18 awioou| [ej01
000'G} 05Z'L 0 0sZ't 0 anuaAay 18YJo - S€8S
00Z'} 004 £9¢ 00l €9¢ uogmnsay - p£8s
000'C 191 1% A 191 14T A7 anuaasy "IsIi - S085
z8L'zeL GL0'19 290°LL 51019 290'LL $30JAIBG JuaINg Joj sabueyd - 00vs
000'¢ 052 0 052 0 TLL - 3wodu] 3sa1sjyf - LOgY
000661 052'91 0 05291 0- saxe] fjuno? - 000V [EI0L
0 0 0 0 ] JayyQ - sexeL Aunod - 000V
00Z'L 001} 0 001 0 jo1ey xey Auadoid SIBUMOSWOH - 0S50S
0¢ € 0 € 0 sa10uaby |eJUaWLIBACD JBYIO-PIV - 000S
006'S z6Y 0 z6y 0 saplj1oed 1d - 690y
005°9 Zvs 0 Zvs 0 suonnqgasiqg [enpisay - 090Y
ooy €€ 0 €€ 0 painoag Jolid |ddng - gcov
008' £€Z 0 €T 0 paindag juaung |ddng . geod
ocl L 0 (3 0 painoasuq Jold - 600Y
ov0's €62 0 €62 0 painoag Jolid - 800V
000’6 052 0 052 0- painoasuf Juaung - 900y
000'99} geg'el 0 ceg'el 0 paindag Jusung - LooY
saxe] Ajunod - 000y
8Lv'16E 819'2¢ 0 819'ze 0 ajqejteay yseo Buiuuibeg jejo] - 666¢
AWOdU}
mw:waxm\usou:_ \CNC_U._O
jabpng [enuuy 19bpng QLA izmr 3ebpng iz inr
1zoz Ainp siseg [eniooy

aouewIOuad }obpng sso B J1jold

1ouys1q Aisjewa) 21jqnd alejny

12/54/60
Nd 012



Z obed

0

-

z8lL'ee-

L-

z8l'ze-

008'6€E"L

169111

1ze'e0l

LG9'LLL

12g'coL

009'eEl
000'00}
000'S
00g't

000'0S

000'0S

0

004
000'02

000'02
0
0

0000t}

o00'0bh

0
0
0

€EL'LL
€ee’'s
Liv
801

29l'y

0

€ELLL
£Ee's
Liv
801

L9y

0

28l'y
0

0

0

0
£e8
0se
€80'C
191’y

0st
095'C
8z.'1

09l'y
0

0

0

0
££8
0sZ
€802
9Ly

051
095'2
8zL'l

0Ly
0
0
0
0

89
199'}

8G0'L

049

Glz'e

91’y
0
0
0
0

89
299y

8G0'L

0.9

0
SLL'e

£99°1

191'6

gze'e

68¢

€€6'2C

199'1

191'6

oze'e
0
68¢

£€6'CC

191'6

191's

9€6'CL
0eZ'y

81’6

0
19.'S

9e6'z!t
oge'y

196png jenuuy

1ebpng aLA

Le inp

3ebpng

e e

awoouj AueulpiQ 19N

asuadxy jejol

juawdinb3z - 008

syuswanaosdwy pue Buipjing - 0018
aseyainday saAelS - 1008

saxe} - GZv.

saniln - 180L Ielol

18430 - s8N - 1804
fesodsiq 8)sem - 00061
[esodsiq pue Jamag ‘Jajepl - 00€LL
se9 8D OS - 00CLL
30S - 00LLL
sanun - 1804
uonesnp3 / Butuiea} - €204
sao1joN |eboT pue suonedland - 6502
Aunodag - 5¥0L

S334 |eUoIsSSajold - £¥0L {eJoL

J9Y3J0 - s394 |euoissajold - £40L

leBan - 00£89

Bunipny - 00289

Bupunoday - 00189

$994 ulwpy Kunoy - 0059
S99 |eu0ISSd40id - €70L
snoauelja2siiNl - 6502

asuadx3g pue sanddng 92110 - 980. [BI0L

13Y)0 - asuadx3 pue sajddng ao10 - 9801
asuadx3 pue sieday Jaindwo) - 000€9

salddng 92140 - 00029
asuadx3 pue saljddng ao10 - 9€0L

sieday pue asueusjulel - 0£0Z 12301

1830 - SHeday pue asueuUSUIRK - 0£0L

Buiping - "utejy g sieday - 00¥0.

apIsINQ - urely g Heday - 00£0L

juswdinb3 - "ulepy g Jieday - 00Z0L
siteday pue ssueudUieW - 0S0L

1zoz Ainp

9ouewWIoLIad Jobpng sso B Jjoid
Jouysig Aiajawan d1gngd alejny

siseq |enIo9Y
12/51160

Wd 012



¢ abed

0 - 8LT'v1- b 8.Z'vL- awosuj JaN
0 0 $06°'L 0 ¥06'L awodu| 19430 I8N
00¥'1zZl 21101 0 Lol 0 asuadx3 Jayio lejol
oov'iel L11'0L 0 L1101 o] sajouabunuo) 1oy uoneudosddy - ZeyL
asuadx3g 18430
oov'Lzl yAR N ¥06°'L L1101 ¥06°'L awlosuy J8UjQO |BjoL
000's Liv 0 Liy 0 L18 - spung paAiasaluf - 00E6 12101
0] 0 0 0 0 19430 - L8 - Spund paAiasaiun - 00€6
000°S LIy 0 Liy 0 18 - swoduj)salisiu] - L0g6
L18 - spund paAlasaluf - 00€6
o0ov'Le 219 0 119 0 208 - uoisuedxg aimng Joj pun4 - 00Z6 €101
0 0 0 0 0 J3Y30 - L08 - uoisuedx3 aumng Joj pund - 0026
000'G1 0SZ'1 0 0sz'4 0 SIAleg JuaLIng uotsuedx3y samng - $026
oov'L AR 0 L1l 0 108 - dswodu| 3salajuf - €026
000'G1 0sZ'L 0 0sZ'L 0 108 - SUOISSadU0] pue Jusy - L0Z6
108 - uoisuedx3 ainin. Joj pund - 0026
000'G8 €80'L ¥06°L €80'2 y06°'L €1/ - juswmopuy - goL6 iejol
0 0 0 0 0 1930 - ¢4/ - juawmopug - 00L6
000's2 €80'C 0 £80'C 0 €1/ Juslumopusy - awodu| 3salajuf - 2016
00009 000'S ¥06'L 000'G $06'2L AI3G JUBLIND- BNUBASY Judumopul - 1016
€11 - juswmopug - 0016
awosu} J2YJ0
asuadxzjawoou] 13430
jobpng jenuuy jobpng aLA L inp jabpng Le ing
rzoz Ainr siseg |en9oy

aduew.lollad }ebpng sso g Jjo.id
1ouysiq Alejawan oljqngd ateng

12/51160
Wd 01:2



+ o UuJvF7U0OYU7US8UUULLYE S U

. . BANK % SIERRA ) P
PO Box 1930 008 povalG ﬁ._); Fch

—

Porterville CA 93258 LENDER et
(888) 454-2265

9926039 pate 7/30/21 Page 1

Tulare Public Cemetery District
900 E Kern Ave
Tulare CA 93274

Checking Account

Public Demand Number of Enclosures 53

Account Number XXXXXX7367 Statement Dates 7/01/21 thru 8/01/21

Previous Balance 22,602.60 pays in the statement period 32
10 peposits/Credits 90,211.91 Average Ledger 16,839.32
63 checks/Debits 106,551.67 Average Collected 13,613.62

Service Charge .00

Interest Paid .00

Ending Balance ) 6,262.84

= Deposits and Credits
Date Description Amount
7/02 VENDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 505.00
7/02 SEEDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 7,166.69
7/16 SEBDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 871.31
7/16 SEEDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 5,650.70
7/16 SEZDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 6,687.51
7/16 SERDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 8,765.63
7/23 SEBDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 3,222.04
7/23 SEBDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 3,597.77
7/23 SggDR PYMT COUNTY OF TULARE 19,137.74
7/30 gﬁginess Deposit 34,607.52

MEMBER FDIC NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

771



g CHECKS QUTSTANDING CHECKBOOK RECONCILIATION
DATE OR # AMOUNT DATEOR # AMOUNT DATE OR # AMOUNT
ENTER ] BALANCE THIS
STATEMENT $
ADD RECENT DEPOSITS
{NOT CREDITED ON
THIS STATEMENT)
SUBTOTAL} ¢
SUBTRACT
TOTAL $ TOTAL CHECKS
—> outsTanoing | $
BALANCE should agree with your checkbook balance after deducting charges and
adding credits not shown in your checkbook but included on this statement BALANCE
Interest-ADD Overdraft-DEDUCT Automatic Payment-DEDUCT Automatic Advance-ADD Service Charge-DEDUCT $

PLEASE REPORT ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS WITHIN 30 DAYS. OTHERWISE, STATEMENT WILL BE CONSIDERED CORRECT AND
CHECKS GENUINE. ALL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS ARE SUBJECT TO FINAL PAYMENT. Printed check charges include tax and shipping.

if your checkbook and statement do not balance, have you:

* Accounted for Verified additions and sub- Compared cancelled Compared deposit amounts on
bank charges? tractions In your checkbook checks to check stub? statement to your checkbook?

In Case of Errors or Questions About Your Electronic T Tansters

Telephone us at your branch of write us at your branch address shown on the front of this as ©On we wiif tell you the results of our within ten b days after we
soon as you can If you think your statement is wrang or If you need mora Information about 3 transfer  hear from you and will correct any error promptly. if we ne’ed tmore time however, we may take up to
i i

listed on this statement. We must hear from you no later than sixty days after we sent you the FIRST  forty-five days to your Int o we decida to do this, we will credit your

statement on which the problem or error appeared. If you have a2 ing your account within ten business days for the amount you think is In error, so that you will have the use of the

please be prepared to: money during the time that it takes us to complete our Investigation, if we ask you to put your complalnt
or question In writing and we do not recelve It within ten business days, we may not credit your account.

1. Tell us your name and account number. We wiit el n s within three (3] g f f we decid
e will tell you the results within three (3} b ays after our we e
= Ba’gccbgt g' gnegr%rmr‘\bﬁ tﬁo?ﬂ\?ef#cﬁ?l#&%ﬁl?frf ut, and explaln as clearly as you can why YOU  h3t there was no errer, we will send you 2 written explanalion. You may ask {or copies of the documents
eiicve i orwhy y - that we used In our investigation, If a notice of error Invalves an elecironic fund transfer that occuered
3. Tell us the dolfar amount of the suspected error. within thirty (30) days after the first deposit to the account was made, the applicable time periods for
action shati be twenty (20) business days in place of ten (10} business days. If @ notice of error involves an
If you tell us orally. we may require that you send us your complaint or question In writing within ten  electronic fund transfer that was Initiated [n a forelgn country, occurred within thirty (30) dars after the
business days. first deposit to the account was made, or is a paint of sale dehit card transaction, the applicable time

period for actlen shall be ninety (90} calendar days in place of forty five (45) calendar days.

Dormant Accounts
Checking accounts that have had no actlvity for twelve {12) months, unfess the depositor has been con-  To reclalm funds transferred 1o the State, depositors, or thelr heirs, must request the funds from and
tacted, Wil be classified as Dormant Accounts. By law, these accounts will be transferred to the State of  present proof of ownership to: State of Califernla, Controller’s Office, Division of Unclaimed Property, P.O,
California Controller’s Office after three (3) years of inactivity if they ate not reactivated or clalmed by the fox 942850, Sacramento, CA 94250-5873. .
Depositar. o ) . we e .

Automated Teller Machines
d Teller Machh tons are described on your account dingto (1)  In case of error or Inqulrles about your ATM transaction, please follow the steps Histed under “IN CASE OF
type of tr:nsfa:tlon (2) date (3) location of ATM and (4} amount of the transactlon. Please verlfy these  ERRORS OR INQUIRES ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS” previously noted on this statement.
transactions for correctness.

Important Information About Your Sierra Reserve Account or Sierra Equity Line or Sierra Prime Line

1. This statement covers the billing period through the cycle date shown. Automatic deposits effected on 3. Sierra Equity Line or Slerra Prime Line: Interest on your credit advances.will begin to accrue on the date
the date shown, and credits to your account after the cycle date will appear In your next statement. the credit advances are posted. There Is no “grace period” which would atiow you to avold paying

Interest on your credit advances. We flgure the Interest charge on your account by applying the

2. Slerra Reserve Account: Interest on your credit _advancu will begin to accrue on the date the credit erlodic rate to the “dally balance” of your account for each day In the billing cycle. To get the dally
advances are posted. There Is no “grace petlod” which would allow you to avold paying Interest on alance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new advances and subtract
your credit advances. We figure the Interest charge an your account by applying the perlodic rate to any payments or credits and any unpald interest or other flnance charges. This plues us the “dally
the “daily batance” of your account for each day [n the biliing cycle, To get the dally balance, we take haance." The interest charge to your Credit Line is determined by applying the daily “Period Rate” to
the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new advances and subtract ":! payments of the balance. Then we add together the periodic interest charges for each day in the billing cycle.
credits. This gives us the "dally balance”. The Interest charge to your Credit line I etermined by Annual Percentage Rate {APR) may vary.
applying the dally “Perlod Rate” to the balance. Then we add together the periodic interast charges for
each day In the biiling cycle. 4. We may report Inf about your to eredit Late pay missed

or other defaults on your account may be reflected in your credit raport.
Your Billing Rights: Keep This Notice for Future Use.
This notice tells you about your rights and our responsibilities under the Fair Credit Billing Act,
WHAT TO DO IF YOU THINK YOU FIND A MISTAKE ON YOUR STATEMENT
If you think there Is an error on your statement, write to us at the address on your statement. Whila we Investigate whether of not there has been an error, the following are true:
tlon: .
tn your fefter, give us the foliowing information - We cannot try to collect the amount In question, of report you as delinquent on that amount.
Account Information: Your name and account number . The charge In question may remain on your and we may ! to charge you interest
on that amount. But, If we determine that we made a mistake, you will not have to pay the amount
Dolfar Amount: The dollar amount of the suspected ercor. in questlon or any Interest or ather {ees refated to that amount.
L Description of Problem: 1f you think there Is an error on your bill, deseribe what you befleve s L4 While you do net have to pay the amount in q fon, you are bie for the inder of
wrong and why you bellave It is 2 mistake. your balance.
.

You must contact us within 60 days after the error appeared on your statement. We can apply any unpald amount sgainst your credit imit.

You must natify us of any potential errors in writing. You may call us, but if you do we are not requlred to
Investigate any potential errors and you may have to pay the amount in guestion.

EQUAL HOUSavG

Member FDIC LENDER




BANK &: SIERRA QD TEaA

EQUAL HOUSING
LENDER

[ [y er——y

pDate 7/30/21 Page 2
public Demand XXXXXX7367 (Continued)
Other Debits
Date Description Amount
7/01 INVOICE PAYCHEX EIB 287 .35~
CCD
7/01 TAXES PAYCHEX TPS 6,197.08-
CcCD
7/13 Payment ATT 70.00-
PPD
7/14 DIRECTPAY SO CAL EDISON CO 1,574.80-
deh]
7/20 utilities city of Tulare 4,279.77-
PPD
7/27 Payment ATT 174.36-
PPD
7/28 Payment ATT 83.93-
PPD
7/30 GARNISH PAYCHEX CGS 632.00-
CCD
7/30 TAXES PAYCHEX TPS 10,140.16-
cch
7/30 PAYROLL PAYCHEX INC. 19,797.51-
¢ cCD
3 Checks in Numerical Order
> Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
2 7/08 2778 1,686.12 7/28 2814 2,027.00
° 7/06 2786* 1,300.00 7/27 2815 462.84
N 7/01 2787 51.95 7/26 2816 210.36
- 7/07 2789* 331.50 7/23 2817 1,556.84
n 7/02 2790 3,829.47 7/23 2818 273.00
P 7/13 2791 125.00 7/26 2819 800.90
~ 7/13 2792 150.00 7/29 2820 871.31
2 7/14 2798* 2,318.17 7/23 2821 45.00
2 7/14 2799 3,832.53 7/23 2822 793.62
— 7/16 2800 122.53 7/26 2823 2,589.94
- 7/13 2801 207.66 7/26 2824 1,036.65
7/13 2803* 152.88 7/26 2825 649.72
7/14 2804 505.00 7/23 2826 45.00
7/20 2805 22.18 7/26 2828* 3,520.00
7/27 2806 207.98 7/29 2830% 52.20
7/26 2807 2,454.03 7/28 2832+ 9,610.59
7/19 2808 614.00 7/28 2833 472.71
7/27 2809 79.44 7/28 2834 301.00
7/26 2810 122.30 7/27 2835 1,290.00
7/23 2811 250.00 7/27 2837* 540.67
7/23 2812 1,270.00 7/29 2838 2,932.52
7/26 2813 23.63 7/29 2839 671.15

MEMBER FDIC

777



pubTic Demand

Date Check No

7/27
7/28
7/28
7/28
7/27

2840
2841
2842
2843
2844

- Checks in Numerical Orc

* Denotes missing check numbers

Date
7/01
7/02
7/06
7/07
7/08
7/12

 Balance Date

16,066.22  7/13
15,336.06  7/14
14,036.06  7/16
--13,704.56" ~7/19
12,018.44  7/20
10,940.06  7/23

Keep Climbing

XXXXXX7367 (Continued)

Amount Date Check No

77.21
201.35
1,058.00
2,354.41
1,250.94

7/12
7/02
7/02
7/30

10021*
10026*
10029=*
10036*

 Daily Balance Information

“Balance Date

10,234.52

2,004.02
23,856.64
23,242,764
18,940.69
40,664.78

7/26
7/27
7/28
7/29
7/30

1,078.38
2,312.66
2,258.72
2,312.65

Balance

29,257.25
25,173.81
9,064.82
4,537.64
6,262.84

» Afnount o

779




Tulare Public Cemetary District

Reconciliation Detail
10150 - Bank of the Sierra - CHK ACCT, Period Ending 07/31/2021

Type

Date

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 66 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bili Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

04/28/2021
04/28/2021
04/28/2021
06/04/2021
06/18/2021
06/24/2021
06/24/2021
07/01/2021
07/01/2021
07/01/2021
07/01/2021
07/01/2021
07/01/2021
07/06/2021
07/06/2021
07/06/2021
07/06/2021
07/06/2021
07/06/2021
07/06/2021
07/06/2021
07/06/2021
07/07/2021
07/07/2021
07/09/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/15/2021
07/20/2021
07/20/2021
07/20/2021
07/20/2021
07/20/2021
07/20/2021

2701
27086
2711
2778
2789
2786
2787
EFT
2790
10026
10029
10021
EFT
2799
2798
2804
2801
2803
2792
2791
2800
2805
EFT
EFT
2806
2823
2807
2814
EFT
2817
2812
2824
2820
2819
2822
2825
2808
2815
2818
2811
2816
2810
2809
2826
2821
2813
2832
2828
2838
2843
2835
2844

Name Cir Amount Balance

22,602.60

AT & T Phone's X -535.23 -535.23
National Business X -1,387.89 -1,823.12
AT & T Mobility X -135.96 -2,059.08
Reed Shaffer X -1,686.12 -3,745.20
CNA Surety X -331.50 -4,076.70
Barnes Memorials X -1,300.00 -5,376.70
CARQUEST AUTO ... X -51.95 -5,428.65
Paychex of New Yor... X -6,197.08 -11,625.73
X -3,829.47 -15,455.20

X -2,312.66 -17,767.86

X -2,259.72 -20,027.58

X -1,078.38 -21,105.96

Paychex of New Yor... X -287.35 -21,393.31
CALPERS X -3,832.53 -25,225.84
California Departme... X -2,318.17 -27,544.01
Pacific Employers X -505.00 -28,049.01
Lowe's X -207.66 -28,256.67
Morris Levin & Son X -152.88 -28,409.55
Carlos Ramos X -150.00 -28,559.55
Alberto Aguilar X -125.00 -28,684.55
Ewing Irrigation & L... X -122.53 -28,807.08
SoCalGas X -22.18 -28,829.26
City of Tulare X -4,279.77 -33,109.03
AT & T Phone's X -70.00 -33,179.03
X -207.98 -33,387.01

Tulare County Coun... X -2,589.94 -35,976.95
Agri-Turf Distributin... X -2,454.03 -38,430.98
lllinois MidWest Ins... X -2,027.00 -40,457.98
Southern California ... X -1,574.80 -42,032.78
Linder Equip CO. X -1,556.84 -43,589.62
Element Security So... X -1,270.00 -44 859.62
Waste Management... X -1,036.65 -45,896.27
Reed Shaffer X -871.31 -46,767.58
Office Depot X -800.90 -47,568.48
Roche Oil, Inc. X -793.62 -48,362.10
Zee Medical Service... X -649.72 -49,011.82
Armando's Locksmit... X -614.00 -49,625.82
James E. Pennington X -462.84 -50,088.66
Morris Levin & Son X -273.00 -50,361.66
christy Valut CO.,Inc. X -250.00 -50,611.66
Leaf X -210.36 -50,822.02
CA Turf Equipment ... X -122.30 -50,944.32
Asco Pacific X -79.44 -51,023.76
Res Com X -45.00 -51,068.76
Res Com X -45.00 -51,113.76
Home Depot Cedit ... X -23.63 -51,137.39
CA Turf Equipment ... X -9,610.59 -60,747.98
Andy Hinojosa 1ll CPA X -3,520.00 -64,267.98
Reed Shaffer X -2,932.52 -67,200.50
US Bank Equipment... X -2,354.41 -69,554.91
Element Security So... X -1,290.00 -70,844.91
Wilbur - Ellis Comp... X -1,250.94 -72,095.85

Page 1



Tulare Public Cemetary District

Reconciliation Detail

10150 - Bank of the Sierra - CHK ACCT, Period Ending 07/31/2021

Type Date

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2021
Check 07/27/2021
Check 07/28/2021
Check 07/30/2021
Check 07/30/2021
Check 07/30/2021
Check 07/30/2021

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 13 items
Transfer 07/02/2021
Transfer 07/02/2021
Transfer 07/02/2021
Transfer 07/16/2021
Transfer 07/16/2021
Transfer 07/16/2021
Transfer 07/23/2021
Transfer 07/23/2021
Transfer 07/23/2021
Deposit 07/30/2021
General Journal 07/31/2021
General Journal 07/31/2021
General Journal 07/31/2021

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

06/17/2021
06/18/2021
07/07/2021
07/20/2021
07/20/2021
07/20/2021
07/20/2021

Total Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 07/31/2021

2842
2839
2837
2833
2834
2841
2840
2830
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
10036
EFT

31
31
31

2888
2793
TBP
2829
2836
2831
2845

Name Clr Amount Balance

Tulare County Coun... X -1,058.00 -73,153.85
RIGO'S SIGNS X -671.15 -73,825.00
Morris Levin & Son X -540.67 -74,365.67
California Busnines... X -472.71 -74,838.38
CALPERS X -301.00 -75,139.38
Soap Man X -201.35 -75,340.73
Roche Oil, Inc. X -77.21 -75,417.94
AT & T Mobility X -52.20 -75,470.14
AT & T Phone's X -174.36 -75,644.50
AT & T Phone's X -83.93 -75,728.43
Paychex of New Yor... X -19,797.51 -95,525.94
Paychex of New Yor... X -10,140.16 -105,666.10
X -2,312.65 -107,978.75

Paychex of New Yor... X -632.00 -108,610.75
-108,610.75 -108,610.75

X 505.00 505.00

X 871.31 1,376.31

X 7,166.69 8,543.00

X 5,650.70 14,193.70

X 6,687.51 20,881.21

X 8,765.63 29,646.84

X 3,222.04 32,868.88

X 3,597.77 36,466.65

X 19,137.74 55,604.39

X 34,607.52 90,211.91

X 135.96 90,347.87

X 535.23 90,883.10

X 1,387.89 92,270.99

92,270.99 92,270.99

-16,339.76 -16,339.76

-16,339.76 6,262.84

CA Turf Equipment -82.09 -82.09
AT & T Phone's -70.00 -152.09
CARQUEST AUTO -5.69 -157.78
Asco Pacific -669.95 -827.73
Ewing Irrigation -441.66 -1,269.39
Battery Pro -129.90 -1,399.29
California Department -2,829.00 -4,228.29
-4,228.29 -4,228.29

-4,228.29 -4,228.29
—-2056805 ___ 203455




2:06 PM
09/20/21

Tulare Public Cemetary District
Reconciliation Detail
10500 -Cash in Treasury (772), Period Ending 07/31/2021

Type Date Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 401,975.11
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items
Transfer 07/02/2021 X -7,166.69 -7,166.69
Transfer 07/02/2021 X -871.31 -8,038.00
Transfer 07/02/2021 X -505.00 -8,543.00
Transfer 07/16/2021 X -8,765.63 -17,308.63
Transfer 07/16/2021 X -6,687.51 -23,996.14
Transfer 07/22/2021 X -5,650.70 -29,646.84
Check 07/22/2021 X -0.13 -29,646.97
Transfer 07/23/2021 X -19,137.74 -48,784.71
Transfer 07/23/2021 X -3,597.77 -52,382.48
Transfer 07/23/2021 X -3,222.04 -55,604.52
Total Checks and Payments -55,604.52 -55,604.52
Deposits and Credits - 4 items
Transfer 07/01/2021 X 14,892.25 14,892.25
Transfer 07/09/2021 X 30,520.80 45,413.05
Transfer 07/19/2021 X 19,537.00 64,950.05
Transfer 07/26/2021 X 16,426.50 81,376.55
Total Deposits and Credits 81,376.55 81,376.55
Total Cleared Transactions 25,772.03 25,772.03
Cleared Balance 25,772.03 42774714
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 items
Transfer 07/30/2021 EFT Tulare Cemetery -34,607.52 -34,607.52
Total Checks and Payments -34,607.52 -34,607.52
Total Uncleared Transactions -34,607.52 -34,607.52
Register Balance as of 07/31/2021 -8.835 49 393.139.62

Page 1



2:25 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District
09/10/21 Reconciliation Detail
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773), Period Ending 07/31/2021
Type Date Num Name _Cl_r Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 1,596,895.15
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 07/31/2021 X 6,582.00 6,582.00
Total Deposits and Credits 6,582.00 6,582.00
Total Cleared Transactions 6,582.00 6,582.00
Cleared Balance 6,582.00 1,603,477.15
Register Balance as of 07/31/2021 6,582.00 1,603,477.15
Ending Balance 6,582.00 1,603,477.15

Page 1



2:31 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

09/10/21 Reconciliation Detail
10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807), Period Ending 07/31/2021

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance o 95,421.40
Cleared Balance 95,421.40
Register Balance as of 07/31/2021 95,421.40
Ending Balance 95,421.40

Page 1



2:34 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

09/10/21 Reconciliation Detail
10900 - Endowment - Unreserved (817), Period Ending 07/31/2021

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance o 353,951.12
Cleared Balance 353,951.12
Register Balance as of 07/31/2021 3563,951.12
Ending Balance 353,951.12

Page 1



